
Travis Morris

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Saturday, April 13, 2019 11:28 AM
Travis Morris

Travis Morris

Board/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:

Address:

Home Telephone:

Email Address:

Employment Status:

Employer Name:

Business Address:

Work Telephone:

Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:

Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

APR \ 5 2019

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

4/13/2019
Community Policy and Management Team

Private provider Parent

White Hall

Christine Bowers

220 Bedford Park Rd
Charlottesville/ VA 22903

(434) 987-3671

Cmbowers08@gmail.com

Self-Employed

Christine Bowers LMFT LLC
2300 Commonwealth Dr suite 200
Charlottesville/ VA 22901
(434) 922-2345

Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist

04/01/2018

4.5

California

Steven Bowers

3

Bachelor of Arts, Psychology/ California State Polytechnic
University/ Pomona 2009

Master of Science/ Psychology, California State Polytechnic
University/ Pomona/ 2012

American Association of Marriage and Family Therapy

Virginia Counseling Association



Interests: Spending time with family

Travel

Reason to Serve: I am both a private provider and a parent of three young
children in Albemarle County. I am personally and
professionally impacted by the policies and supports available
in the community for children and families and feel compelled
to help shape these based on my experiences.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: I was looking to see what vacancies were available on the
county website.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Christine Bowers

DATE SIGNED:_



Travis Morris

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Friday, April12, 2019 8:12 AM
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

A^K m

4/12/2019
CPMT

Board of Supervisor'

Private Provider with Charlottesville and Albemarle County of
Social Services Providing psychological evaluations

Samuel Miller

Marilyn Minrath

565 Loblolly Lane
Charlotfcesville/ VA 22903
(434) 962-7207

mminrath@gmail.com

Employment Status: Self-Employed

Employer Name:

Business Address:

Work Telephone:

Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Marilyn F. Minrath, Ph.D/ M.S.N

505 Faulconer Drive Suite 2D
Charlottesville, Va 22903

(434) 296-6462

Licensed Clinical Psychologist

August 1990

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:

Spouse:

Number of Children:

32

No Previous Residency provided

Rafael Triana

2

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

UVa School of Nursing Masters Degree 1976 University of
North Carolina at Chapel Hill Ph.D in Psychology 1989

Catholic Church Community

Member of Citizens Advisory Board for the Office of the
Charlottesville Albemarle Public Defender



Reason to Serve: Although I am in private practice, I have maintained my
interest in public service through my work with the
departments of social services and courts.

How did you Hear About Vacancy: email communication

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Marilyn Minrath

DATE SIGNED:,



Travis Morris

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Wednesday, April 24, 2019 12:42 PM
Travis Morris

Travis Morris

Boa rd/Commission/Committee Application

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:
Affiliations (if any):

Magisterial District:

Received
APR 2 'I 2019

County of Albemarie
Board of Supervisor's Office

4/24/2019
Community Policy and Management Team

None provided

Not Applicable

Applicant Name:

Address:

Home Telephone:

Email Address:

Tarn ICSW
234 Oakland Farm Lane
Shipman, VA 22971
(434) 263-4921

tsinghlcsw@gmail.com

Employment Status: Currently Employed

Employer Name:

Business Address:

Work Telephone:

Occupation/Title:
Date of Employment:

Secure Child Program

1001 E Market Street
Suite 201
Charlottesville, Virginia 22970
(434) 242-2521

Director

04/1/2013

Years Resident in
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence:

Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Reason to Serve:

none

No Previous Residency provided

Spouse Name not provided

Number of Children not provided

MSW- VCU- 1989

none

member CPMT Greene County- 2000- 2002

Having worked in the human service field for over 30 years I
want to participate in community development activities that
can make long term contributions to the welfare of local
children and families



How did you Hear About Vacancy: Jennifer Wells/ Albemarie County CSA Coordinator

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Tam ICSW

DATE SIGNED:
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